RADIO STATION WTVL
WATERVILLE, MAINE

June 6, 1947

Mre Noll. Masguire
185 Williems St.
Glastonbury, Conn.

Dear Sir:

This is a verication of your reception
report of June 3, 1947. It seems remarkabls that you were abls
to pick WIVL up at this time dus to tne interference on tihis

frequsancy and the distance WIVL is from you as comparsd with
that of WNLC & WHuB.

Qhanking you for the report and wisn-
ing you the best of reception and DX.

Very truly yours, o P
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Donald H. Sutherland Chief Eng.
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